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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ! Veéron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 2:00 PM
To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'

Cc: Winnie Chua; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SLB5028K (DOA: 10/12/2018)

Dear Noordin,

The market value of SLB 5028K is $59K-$60K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 10:09 AM

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: MV for SLB5028K (DOA: 10/12/2018)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ld1ng, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

% N

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg w U ‘» ‘o’
A Member of MS&AE N%uﬁl“wu( FR%L“‘:‘

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.



SLB5028K

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date -
14 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model

JETTA GP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HL HID 1634G5
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2015

Engine No.

CAXF84073

Chassis No.
WVWZZZ16ZGM018612
Maximum Power Output

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value
$21,562.00

Original Registration Date

11 Apr 2016

First Registration Date

11 Apr 2016

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

$22,187.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

10 Apr 2026

PARF Rebate Amount
$16,640.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

10 Apr 2026

COE Category

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$46,009.00

COE Rebate Amount
$33,694.00

Total Rebate Amount
$50,334.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Dec 2018
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
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Porsche Boxster § 3.4M (New 10vear COE) A $118k

# Lake View
% Credit Pte Ltd o
3 Low prices guaranteed

> Specialist in Jupanese cars
» Easy loan approval

3 All terms are negotiable

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Direct Owner

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

3rowse by Category Vv |1100 results/page 'Z

33 vehicles |Volkswagen Jetta W
Werle! “ Price " Depreciation ~ EngCap _ Mileage ° VehType Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Jetta Any Any 2016 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $72,800 $7,970 /yr 22-Dec-2016 1,390 cc 36,745 km Sedan Available

$2,000 Republic Auto Warranty Workshop Credits. 3-Year Warranty By Agent VSG Till 21-Dec 2019, Full Service History, Next Free Service Package In
Jun 2019. Well Maintained By 1 Owner, Excellent Condit...

Republic Auto
Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, 2016 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 13-Dec-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $70,000 $7,840 /yr 15-Jun-2016 1,390 cc 35,000 km Sedan Available
Highline
Like New! Single Owner Selling Direct - Guaranteed Best Price! Powerful And Smooth Turbo Engine. Great Drive. Good Balance Between Comfort And
Performance. Roomy With Rear Aircon Makes This Truly A 5-...

Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, 2016 volkswagen jefta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 12-Dec-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Vo!k‘swagen- Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $61,500 $7,210 Jyr 06-Apr-2016 1,390 cc 48,000 km Sedan Available

Down Payment $6350, $860 Monthly To Own A Sleek Grey Continental Sedan With The Engine To Match! At Only $7k Depre A Year What Are You
Waiting For! Fully Agent Serviced With VW Warranty Valid Makes Th...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd
Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, 2016 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted; 11-Dec-2018  3on jotta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1L4A TSI $66,800 $7,780 [yr 29-Jan-2016 1,390 cc 72,000 km Sedan Available
Sportline

2.18% Attractive Interest Promotion Rates! 1 Owner Only Black Jetta Sportline! Top Specifications Jetta With Sunroof At Lowest $7.7K Depreciation In
The Market! Fully Maintained By Vw Since Day 1! Wel...

Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, 2016 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 11-Dec-2018 3oy jetta, Used Volkswagen

Bastuck Exhaust
Bastuck Exhaust available for Volkswagen Scirocco.

More info about this product

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $63,800 $7,300 /yr 04-Mar-2016 1,390 cc 57,139 km Sedan Available
Highline
Rare Highest Specs Jetta 1.4A Highline! Agent Serviced (Valid Warranty) With History. Genuine Low Mileage Done 57139km. Like New Condition. 1
Owner. Road Tax Till Mar 19, 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, 2016 velkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 09-Dec-2018  yoy5 jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $69,800 $7,570 /yr 14-Sep-2016 1,390 cc 37,428 km Sedan Available
Highline

Best Condition.Facelift Model.1 Owner.Very Low Mileage.Only $6,980 Drive Away! Up To 100% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate.

Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available. Package With Un...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Jetta, 2016 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 01-Dec-2018 5oy jetta, Used Volkswagen

Compare [ 1] Ikswagen Jetta GP 1L4A TSI - N.A 11-Apr-2016 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php’?MMO=Jetta&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Volkswagen 1/5



